CITY OF LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA

SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

PRESIDENT: Ann Job VICE PRESIDENTS:

Administration: Diane Valencia Communications: Kathy Grubert TREASURER: Patricia Rau PUBLIC RELATIONS: Maria Silva



P.O. 921023, Sylmar, CA 91392-1023 Telephone: (818) 833-8737 E-mail: Board@SylmarNC.org Website: www.SylmarNC.org Secretary: David Levin

SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL EQUESTRIAN COMMITTEE - MINUTES

Wednesday, February 18, 2015 7:15 pm to 8:30 pm Concordia Junior / Senior High School, 13570 Eldridge Ave., Sylmar, CA 91342 Cheri Blose, Chairperson

- 1. Call to Order 7:20 by Cheri Blose
- 2. Roll Call 9 stake holders
- 3. Housekeeping: Sign-in Sheets, Speaker Cards for public comments, Recording and Timekeeper.
- **4. General Public Comment** on matters not appearing on the agenda. Mary Benson district 6 equine advisory here talk about special Olympic equestrian games at the equestrian center. They need 60 horses for 1 week; need calm well trained horses for the event. July 25- August 2. To volunteer sign up by March 1st to qualify horse and people. If you want to offer a horse the committee to choose horses will evaluate the horse if it will fit their needs.

Ann Walbert trainer at Hansen dam equestrian center has pony club. They are doing an open house Saturday February 21 12 – 4 pm at Hansen Dam Equestrian Center.

Abigail new rails along Foothill Blvd. trail dedication.....ask to postpone the dedication to a later afternoon so more of the community to join the celebration. Abigail will see about scheduling for another date. Geronimo asked for the dedication maybe a bit of grooming of weeds and better leveling.

- **5. Discussion and possible action** to approve the Minutes of the August 27, 2014, September 24, 2014, October 15, 2014 & January 14, 2015 Committee Meeting. Motion for minutes by bonnie Geronimo second. Moved minutes approved.
- 6. Discuss and Possible Action for the "Make Your Horse Count Day" May 16, 2015. Do Agenda Item for the SNC Board meeting. Reach out to food vendor to do food items at make your horse count. Ask in and out buger if they will do a truck for the event. Committee discussed needing \$3000 to fund Make your horse count. Motion \$3000 for to be asked for to fund make your horse count.
- 7. **Discuss and possible action for** schedule of events for the year: rides, community events Non at this time
- 8. Discussion & Update of Community improvements: Signal lights, signage, trail fence etc.

 Report on trial fence. Olive view drive signal, DOT working on it. Abigail has asked for police report for accident on horseback to help push DOT for the signal light.
- 9. Committee Member Comments on subject matters within the Committee's jurisdiction and further direction.

 Abigail reports on first 5 on the list. DOT signage along the rail tracks they do not support horse crossing.

 Lake Side Park is working on plans for equestrian park addition.
- 10. Future Agenda Items: Please e-mail Cheri.Blose@SylmarNC.org by March 15, 2015
- 11. Closing Remarks, Announcements, Acknowledgements and Adjournment 8:22 pm by Cheri.